From: Michael Hirst

To: Loaiza, Betsy

Cc: McNelley, Warren; Scott Burke

Subject: RE: FDEP - Freehold Cartage Inc (FLD984187831) Inspection Follow Up
Date: Friday, December 6, 2024 1:29:55 PM

Attachments: Rejected material 2021-2024.pdf

November 2024 10 day.pdf
July 2023 10 day.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Good afternoon

Please see attachment for rejected material 2021-2024. The manifests attached represent the
rejected material hauled by Freehold Cartage Inc over last 3 years.

Please see attached November 2024 and July 2023 10 day logs.

Freehold Cartage Inc moved from internal software to excel in April 2022. The print outs from the
old software system were not found.

Freehold Cartage Inc does not have the January 2022 10 day records available. The oldest 10 day
record on site is April 2022.

Please call me with any questions 863-287-1830. | have also included Scott Burke on this email.
Scott Burke is Freehold Cartage Inc safety director.

Thank you
Michael

From: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 3:50 PM

To: Michael Hirst <mhirst@freeholdcartage.com>

Cc: McNelley, Warren <Warren.McNelley@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: FDEP - Freehold Cartage Inc (FLD984187831) Inspection Follow Up

Good afternoon,

It was a pleasure meeting with you yesterday, November 25, 2024, during the hazardous waste
compliance inspection of your facility. You were extremely knowledgeable and helpful with all
of our requests.

As discussed onsite, please find the below-requested documents for review by the
Department:


mailto:mhirst@freeholdcartage.com
mailto:Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Warren.McNelley@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:sburke@freeholdcartage.com
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LTL AT FL BASE AS OF: 7/25/2023

All dispachers are to coordinate with each other to remove LTL from FL base within ten {10) day time frame
DATE MUST

GENERATOR DESIGNATED FACILIMANIFESTS |QUANTITY DATEIN _.ﬁnﬁ DATE OUT
COATING TECHNOLOGY CLE AL 016641167FLE & 6/23/2023 71312023 Ti4/2023
MOBRO MARINE |CLEAL 016881170FLE 1 6/26/2023 7/8/2023 7/412023
BERNHARDT LABORATROIES |GRR AL 0198862684 4 6/26/2023 7/6/2023 71412023
FLEET PRODUCTS ICLE AL 011771707FLE 1 6/26/2023 71612023 7/4/2023
MANHEIM TAMPA CLE AL 014771703FLE 2 |8/26/2023 7/6/2023 71472023
ADVACNED MICROWAVE COMPONENTS, |GRR AL [011771708FLE 1 6/26/2023 Ti6/2023 71412023
ADVACNED METAL COATINGS GRR AL [o11771708FLE 4 6/26/2023 71612023 71412023
PARKER-HANNIFIN CORP-AIR & FUEL 0V {EQ TAMP [022102417.40K 3 8/27/2023 71712023 7/6/2023
CALCUTTA MARINE INTERNATIONAL  |GRR AL [0246632034JK 9 6I2712023 71712023 71412023
CALCUTTA MARINE INTERNATIONAL GRR AL 0246883203JJK 9 62772023 Ti712023 TI412023
GULF COAST DERMOTOPATHOLOGY L5 GRR AL 024663217JJK 1 6/27/2023 7712023 TIAI2023
ACADEMIC ALLIANCE IN DERMATOLOGY |GRR AL 024663207JJK 1 6/27/2023 717/2023 71412023
JABIL INC. GRR AL 024663208.JK 4 8/27/2023 71712023 71472023
WEST CENTRAL GASTROENTEROLOGY |GRR AL 024663215JJK 2 8/2712023 \7i7I2023 TIAI2023
ALPS |GRR AL 024663211JJK 4 6/27/2023 7712023 7/472023
MICROLUMEN IGRR AL [024863213J0K 5 612712023 71712023 71412023
|MICROLUMEN |DART |o2488321249K 1 812712023 7712023 71072023
|cOSMO INTERNATIONAL CORP |EQ TAMP lo02656785.44K 4 8/28/2023 71812023 71612023
|PARADISE CABLE INDUSTRIES |CLEAL lo16641174FLE 3 6/28/2023 7/8/2023 71412023
TECO PEOPLES GAS |[EQ TAMP lo2418453400K 1 8/28/2023 7/8/2023 7/8/2023
|GRIBETZ INTERNATIONAL [PFIX loz383200240K 7 6/28/2023 7/8/2023 732023
|SUNBELT METALS & MANUFACTURING |GRR SC lo03393237GRF 3 6/29/2023 71912023 7/10/2023
REV AMBULANCE GROUP INC. TTRTN lo23sg7088 0K @5 6/29/2023 71812023 71012023
THE NASAL COMPANY GRR AL |0248832014JK 1 6/29/2023 71912023 71012023
CLONDALKIN FLEXIBLE PACKAGING GRR UNI |024710147.0JK 7 |6/29/2023 71912023 7H0i2023
CLONDALKIN FLEXISLE PACKAGING  |TTR UNI lo2471015040K 4 |6729/2023 71912023 7HW/2023
DESIGNERS CHOICE CABINETRY GRR AL |02557545300K 24 |er29r2023 71912023 711012023
KERRY INGREDIENTS AND FLAVORS |TTRTN |0235979604JK 24 l6/30r2023 711072023 710/2023
|KERRY INGREDIENTS AND FLAVORS _ |TTR TN |ozsseTa7400K 8 |6/30/2023 7/10/2023 THWI2023
|REDDY ICE, DARY |oos393227GBF 4 |6730/2023 7/10/2023 7H0/2023
|REDODY ICE, |[EQ TAMP |o03393231GBF 9 |es30/2023 7H0/2023 716/2023
EDWARDS MANUFACTURING |GRR 8C |003393233G8F 4 |6/3072023 710/2023 711012023
B&M PRECISION . DART |oo3383221GBIF 3 |6/30/2023 TH0/2023 7110/2023
LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE GRR AL l02657548840K 31 |e/30r2023 71072023 71102023
TOWNLEY MANUFACTURING GRR SC |oo3393222GBF 2 |6/30/2023 71072023 7110/2023
TOWNLEY MANUFACTURING GRR SC |0033932256BF 10 |6/3072023 71012023 7H10/2023
ALCHEM LABORATORIES TIRTN |023s9797140K 2 |er30/2023 7M0/2023 7H0/2023






ALPS ECOFLO [02468332800 1 71512023 TM512023 7TH0/2023
HIT PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS GRR AL |024883318.uK 1 7i512023 TH5/2023 710/2023
HIT PROMOTIONAL PRODUGTS GRR AL [0246833183K 2 7152023 7115/2023 71102023
HIT PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS GRR AL 0246683313JJK 2 715/2023 7116/2023 TH2023
[TECHNG-COATINGS, INC. DBA TECHNO 4/ TTR TN 025422341JUK 8 7/6/2023 7116/2023 711712023
DESIGNERS CHOICE CABINETRY GRR AL 028673464JJK 24 7/6/2023 7/16/2023 7/16/2023
DESIGNERS CHOICE CABINETRY TIRTN 023804963.JJK 4 7/68/2023 7i16/2023 TM7I2023
KINGSPAN INSULATED PANELS GRR AL 024663325JJK 4 71612023 TH8i2023 716/2023
THE NASSAL COMPANY GRR AL 024663304.JJK 4 7/6/12023 TM6/2023 7116/2023
AWR CABINETS & MORE LLC CLE AL 016841186FLE 2 TIBI2023 7i18/2023 THTI2023
STELLAR INDUSTRIES GRR §C 003333239GBF 4 71712023 TM712023 71612023
CONSTELLATION TECHNOLOGY EQ TAMP 022102420.0K 1 TiTI2023 THT/2023 7132023
|MD COUNTY COLLISION INC. CLE AL 016841173FLE 4 7ITI2023 |THM7/2023 TM7i2023
SUNGLO PLATING EQ OH |003393240GBF- 1 71712023 THTI2023 THTI2023
SUNGLO PLATING DART |003383238GBF 6 7/7/2023 |7H 712023 71772023
[TOUCH OF CLASS GRR SC [0a3383241GBF 1 71712023 71712023 711612023
MOLEX INC. EQ OH 003393220GBF 3 TITI2023 THI2023 TM7/2023
GOODWILL INDUSTRIES EQ TAMP 024196805.0JK 8 7712023 7712023 711312023
RICHELIEU AMERICA LTD GRR SC 000308200GRR 1 TITI2023 TIV7/2023 7THM6/2023
IRC OZ TAMPA LLC GRR AL 025422337JJK 24 71112023 TH72023 TM6/2023
|CHEMICAL CONTAINERS, INC. GRR AL 011771T10FLE 3 702023 71202023 7I162023
SOLID START, INC. GRR AL 0IT7MTI1FLE 2 7i0/2023 71202023 TM16/2023
IVENTURE MEDICAL GRR AL 011771700FLE 8 7/10{2023 712062023 7162023
BERNHARDT LABORATORIES GRR AL .|019886267JJK 4 TH0I2023 T120/2023 711872023
ADVANGED MARINE PRESERVATION, L L AES KY 008867485GBF ] TH0/2023 712002023 \THTI2023
NAVAL STATION MAYPORT CWM AL 006867483GHF 1 7HM02023 772012023 THGI2023
MOBORO MARINE CLE AL 016681165FLE 158 ‘TM0/2023 712012023 7M7/2023
A3 ECOFLO 024863298JJK 21 711172023 712112023 THTI2023
ADC GRR 8C 024683207JJK 28 71112023 TI21/2023 7H6/2023
ACC CL HARB FL 024653301JJK 1 TH12023 712112023

FOREMOST TRIM GRR 8C 026349783JJK 1 THU2023 7I22/2023 TH6I2023
GARBER BUICK GMC QF FORT PEIRCE |CLE AL 0186411B3FLE 4 TH212023 712212023 TH7I2023
PRO LABS EQ TAMP 022102418JJK 1 TIt2r2023 72212023 712002023
NAUTICAL FURNISHINGS, INC. CLE AL 016641187FLE 3 71212023 712212023 TH?2023
CONTENDER BOATS GRR SC 025330737JJK 10 TH2/2023 712212023 7/16/2023
WINDCW MAN OF-SOUTH FL GRR 8C 028350047 JJK 3 111212023 712212023 7116/2023
C SMITH DBA AGS GRR SC 025350048.1JK 3 71122023 TI22/2023 711872023
FLORIDA ALUMINUM PRODUCTS GRR SC 025350048JJK 3 TH212023 112212023 THM6/2023
ALL AMERICAN WINDOWS AND DOORS |GRR 8C 1028350049.)JK 3 TH212023 712212023 THGI2023
AWMERICAN ARCHITECTURAL COATINGS, (GRR SC 02853850048.0JK 3 TH2/2023 712212023 THE2023
|DIAMOND AUTOMOTIVE CLE AL 018841184FLE 2 TM2/2023 712212023 TM7I2023
WORLD CAR CENTER CLE AL 017438718FLE 2 711372023 712312023

[PRECISION COATINGS EEI VA 0264222781 2 711372023 71232023 7i2412023






PRECISION COATINGS

TTR TN

l02542227700K

7 7132023 7123/2023 772412023
IDESIGNERS CHOICE CABINETRY GRR AL |0255754580UK 20 711312023 7/23/2023

HYDRO PRECISION TUBING TTRTN 02359790240 41 711312023 7/2312023 7/24/2023
ICLONDALKIN FLEXIBLE PACKAGING __ |GRR UNI |0253026084JK 5 7/13/2023 7/23/2023 T/ir7/z3
CLONDALKIN FLEXIBLE PACKAGING | TTR UNI 02471016840k 6 7M3/2023 712312023 7H7/2023
GOODWILL INDUSTRIES EQ TAMP [018327042FLE 14 713/2023 712312023 7/20/2023
KEMCO INDUSTRIES CLE AL |o16841182FLE 3 71372023 712312023

MTRON PTI CLE AL [018841177FLE 1 711312023 712312023

INTERSTATE CHEMICAL GRR SC |o13757171FLE 7 711412023 712412023 7124/2023
WHEELBLAST INC. TIRTN [02542218500K 7 71412023 712412023 712412023
CONSTELLATION TECHNOLOGY EQ TAMP [02210242000K 1 711412023 712412023
GASTROENTEROLOGY AND NUTRITION | VES NC |0157088290JK 2 711412023 7/24/2023 712412023
ADVANCED UROLOGY VES NC |016371182FLE 3 71412023 712412023 712412023
TEXAS TRAILERS CLE AL [018841188FLE 3 7M412023 712412023

42 CABINETRY AND TRIM GRR 8C |000305211GRR 4 7TH4/2023 712412023 712412023
IHIT PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS GRR AL 024883311JJK 1 7M8/2023 712012023

IROBERT A NORMAN DO PA GRR AL 024663282JJK 1 7i118/2023 7129/2023

HOOD CONTAINER CORPORATION GRR AL 024563274JJK 1 THY2023 712912023

GULF COAST PATHOLOGIST GRR AL 024663273JJK 1 7972023 712912023

HIT PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS GRR AL 024863203JJK 1 TH92023 712912023

HIT PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS GRR AL [024863200J0K 1 7i9l2023, 712012023

TAMPA PATHOLOGY LABORATORY GRR AL |02486328840K 1 7192023 712912023

APPLIED CONSUMER SERVICES EQ TAMP lon2ase758.00K 2 7M9/2023 7129/2023

|CONTENDER BOATS GRR 8C lo25348881uK 10 T7H92023 71292023 712412023
|REV AMBULANCE GROUP INC TTR TN lo2245108040K 20 71202023 7130/2023 712412023
|SAKR DENTALARTS GRR SC |028348877.00K 1 712002023 7/30/2023

|ADVANCED POWDER COATINGS CLEAL |018841184FLE 6 712012023 713012023

|EVERGLADES CANOE CO. DBA EAST -+ GRR AL |o254223750uK 7 712042023 7/30/2023

COLLINS AEROSPACE TIRTN |023897943J4K 16 TI20/2023 7/30/2023

HILLS, INC. EEI VA |1e841198FLE 4 712042023 7/30/2023

LIGHTING RESOURCES LLC LIGHT IN |0198689144uK 32 772172023 713172023

OFAB GRR SC |003393243GEF 1 712172023 7/31/2023

GAINESVILLE CERTIFIED COLLISION  |GRR AL |02488329240K 2 712112023 713112023

PETRA RESEARCH, INC. GRR AL |026422328500K 2 712112023 7/31/2023

BaM PRECISION ECOFLO |oc2393002GRF 1 7/21/2023 7/31/2023

BAM PRECISION DART |003383001GBF 3 712172023 713112023

INTERNATIONAL SHIF REPAIR GRR SC |o03393000GBF 10 712112023 7/31/2023

C&C GROUP 24 LLC DART |003393007GBF 1 712412023 713112023

ABC CAPITAL CORPORATION GRR SC |003393008GEF 6 712172023 7131/2023

C&C GROUP #4 LLC EQ TAMP |003393006GBF 9 72112023 7/31/12023

OCEANSIDE COLLISION CLE AL |017982202FLE 3 712412023 8/3/2023

WHITLEY STEEL CO. INC. CLE AL loz3e7o18800K 3 712412023 8/3/2023

ADVANCED MARINE PRESERVATION, L.C| AES KY |oosse7486GEF 13 71242023 8/3/2023






|GENERAL DYNAMICS) NASSCO MAYPORTAES KY loosss7488GBF 7124712023 8732023
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH-JAX |EQ TAMP |02210242140K 712412023 |8r3r2023
BERNHARDT LABORATORIES GRR AL |o18=8829040K 712472023 |arar2023
BERNHARDT LABORATORIES GRR AL |o1988626340K 712412023 |es3r2023
SUN OPTIC TEGHNOLOGIES EEIVA [0253498584JK 712412023 |arar2023
IMOBORO MARINE |CLEAL |o1es81188FLE 712412023 |8r3r2023
|PETERSON INDUSTRIES IGRR AL lo11rr1r1erLE 712472023 |8rar2023
|SOUTHEASTERN CONSTRUCTION AND u|GRR AL lo11771718FLE 712412023 8/3/2023
WEST CENTRAL GASTROENTEROLOGY |GRR AL lo2486326800K 7/25/2023 81412023
ALPS GRR AL [024663267JuK 712512023 8/4/2023
PARKER-HANNIFIN CORP-AIR & FUEL DIv(EQ TAMP |oz210242300K 772512023 |asar2023
PROGRESS RAIL- A CATERPILLAR COMP/{CLE AL |003393248GBF 7/25/2023 |84i2023
SPECTRUM CONTRACTING, INC. CLE AL |o16841100FLE 712512023 842023
555555 LD EQ TAWP [02210242400K 7126/2023 (/412023
GOODWILL MANASOTA £Q TAMP 024197678JJK 712612023 )






LTL AT FL BASE AS OF: 8/1/2023

All dispachers are to coordinate with each other to remove LTL from FL base within ten (10) day time frame

DATE MUST
GENERATOR DESIGNATED FACILIMANIFESTS  |QUANTITY fEH IN BE QUT DATE OUT
aoc CL HARB FL = 1 7/1172023 712112023 712712023
WORLD CAR CENTER CLE AL l17436718FLE 2 711312023 712312023 712412023
[DESIGNERS CHOICE CABINETRY |GRR AL |025678455.4K 20 7/13/2023 712312023 712412023
KEMCO INDUSTRIES |cLE AL [o16841162FLE 3 71312023 712312023 772412023
MTRON PTI [CLEAL [o18841177FLE 1 7M312023 712312023 7/24/2023
CONSTELLATION TECHNOLOGY EQ TAMP |02210242000 1 742023 71242023 7/28/2023
TEXAS TRAILERS CLE AL [018641188FLE 3 711412023 712412023 772412023
HIT PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS GRR AL |024883311JUK 1 7/18/2023 712912023 712412023
ROBERT A NORMAN DO PA GRR AL |024883282.00K 1 7118/2023 712912023 772412023
HOOD CONTAINER CORPORATION GRR AL l02488327400x 1 7M9/2023 7/29/2023 712412023
GULF COAST PATHOLOGIST GRR AL |02468327340K 1 THY/2023 712012023 712412023
HIT PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS GRR AL |02488329300K 1 71912023 712812023 TI24/2023
HIT PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS GRRAL |02468329040K 1 7812023 7129/2023 712412023
ITAMPA PATHOLOGY LABORATORY ___ |GRR AL |024863288J0K 1 TH9/2023 712012023 712412023
APPLIED CONSUMER SERVICES EQ TAMP |002658788.4UK 2 7/19/2023 7/28/2023 7272023 |
SAKR DENTALARTS GRR SC |02534087700K 1 71202023 71302023 713172023
ADVANCED POWDER COATINGS CLE AL |016641194FLE 8 7/20/2023 7/30/2023 772412023
EVERGLADES CANOE CO. DBA EAST C4HGRR AL |0254223750K 7 77202023 7/30/2023 712412023
COLLINS AEROSPACE TIRTN |02389794300K 16 712012023 7/3012023 713112023
HILLS, INC. EEI VA |016841195FLE 4 712072023 773042023 7I31/2023
LIGHTING RESOURCES LLC LIGHT IN |0198889144.K 32 712112023 7/3112023 81172023
OFAB GRR SC |0023932436BF 1 712112023 7/31/2023 713172023
GAINESVILLE CERTIFIED COLLISION GRR AL _Entx ‘2 7i2112023 7131/2023 713112023
PETRA RESEARCH, INC. GRR AL _Ez 2 712112023 713112023 713112023
|[B&M PRECISION ECOFLO loos393002GBF 1 712112023 7/31/2023 7/31/2023
[pam PRECISION |IDART l003393001GBF 3 712112023 7/31/2023 773112023
INTERNATIONAL SHIP REPAIR |GRR SC [o03383000GBF 10 712112023 713112023 7/3172023
CAC GROUP #4 LLC |DART loos3s3007GBF 1 712112023 713112023 7i31/2023
ABC CAPITAL CORPORATION |GRR SC l003293008GBF 5 7/21/2023 713112023 7/3172023
CAC GROUP #4 LLC [EQ TAMP loo3383006GEF 9 712112023 7/31/2023 712712023
OCEANSIDE COLLISION |CLEAL lo17982202rLE 3 712412023 8/3/2023
WHITLEY STEEL CO. INC. IcLE AL 023879168.JK 3 712412023 8/3/2023
|ADVANGED MARINE PRESERVATION, LLC{AES KY 006867486GBF 13 712412023 8/3i2023 713172023
GENERAL DYNAMICS! NASSCO MAYPORTAES KY 0DBN67499GEF 2 7124/2023 8/3/2023 7131712023
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH-JAX |EQ TAMP 022102421JJK 5 7124/2023 873/2023 712712023
[BERNHARDT LABORATORIES |GRR AL 019886290JJK 1 712412023 8/3/2023 7/31/2023
|BERNHARDT LABORATORIES |GRR AL 019886288.JJK 5 712412023 8/3/2023 713112023






SUN OPTIC TECHNOLOGIES EEI VA |026:4985850K 71242023 8/3/2023 713112023
MOBORO MARINE CLE AL |o18881188FLE 712412023 8/3/2023
PETERSON INDUSTRIES GRR AL [o11771714FLE 712412023 8/3/2023 713112023
SOUTHEASTERN CONSTRUCTION AND 1| GRR AL [014771718FLE 712412023 8372023 713112023
WEST CENTRAL GASTROENTEROLOGY |GRR AL 02486328944 712512023 B/4/2023 713172023
ALPE GRR AL |o2486326700K 7125/2023 81412023 713112023
PARKER-HANNIFIN CORP-AIR & FUEL 0iv| EQ TAMP (02210242300K 712512023 BI42023 712712023
|PROGRESS RAIL- A CATERPILLAR COMP{CLE AL 0033932486GBF 7125/2023 8412023
SPECTRUM CONTRACTING, INC. CLE AL 016641190FLE 712512023 |8/4/2023
TURBINE WELD EQ TAMP 022102424.JK 712512023 81472023 712712023
GOODWILL MANASOT. EQ TAMP 024197578.JK 712512023 B/4/2023 TI2712023
MAACO AUTO PAINTING 8 BODYWORKS (CLEAL 018841208 FLE 712872023 8/5/2023
GOODRICH CORPORATIONLANDING |[TTR TN [023597T912.0JK TI28/2023 8/6/2023 7131/2023
BON VIVANT CUSTOM WOODWORKING IHCLE AL lo18841210FLE 7/28/2023 - 8/512023
STRIP TIGUE INC. GRR UNI 028302778 JK 712672023 8/6/2023
POWER SYSTEMS MFG LLC UNI TAMP [0247103420IK 712812023 8/5/2023 712772023
POWER SYSTEMS MFG LLC UNI TAMP lo2471033840K 7126/2023 8/5/2023 72172023
OXYGEN DEVELOPMENT GRR SC |o12788588FLE 712612023 8/5/2023 713172023
CORBURN TECHNOLOGIESINC.  |GRR UNI |o2830277400K 712612023 8/5/2023
CLONDALKIN FLEXIBLE PACKAGI GRR UNI _888-8._._: TIZTI2023 8/6/2023
LONDALKIN FLEXIBLE PACKAGI TTR UNI |o2471016040K 712712023 8/6/2023
DOISON €O, INC. TIRTN |o17997320F LE 712712023 8/6/2023
HILL DERMACEUTICALS GRR AL |024967383.10K 712712023 8/6/2023
MERCURY MARINE GRR AL |02488328140K 712712023 8/6/2023
IMERCURY MARINE GRR 8C |o2468327000K 7127/2023 8/6/2023
DESIGNERS CHOICE CABINETRY GRR SC |o0t16782550K 712712023 8/6/2023
BODYS 8Y DOUG P-FIX |02353299000K 712712023 8/6/2023
RICHARDS PAINT MANUFACTURING RR AL |o2542238100K 712712023 8/8/2023
MORGAN TRUCK BODY, LLC CHEMTRON OH |ooe182871FLE 7i28/2023 8712023
SPX FLOW LIGHTNIN EQ TAMP [02210243340K 712812023 8/7/2023
|DEE CUSTOM FABRICATORS GRR SC lotazrsr172FLE 7i28/2023 81712023
|AZELIS AMERICAS CASE LLC G/O 3PL STAEE] VA 014545138JJK 7/28/2023 |arzrz02s
INCRETE SYSTEMS GRR 8C 003393240GBF 712872023 I8rrrz023
ADVENTHEALTH TAMPA P-FIX 022102428JJK 7128/2023 la7r2023
CATALENT PHARMA SOLUTIONS TIRTN 024T10477JUK 713112023 |ar10r2023
HERITAGE HARDWOOD FLOORS PFIX 022102422.J0K 773172023 |8r10/2023
[AQUAWORX USA P-FIX 0221024264JK 713112023 |ar10r2023
STABIL CONCRETE PRODUCTS EQ TAMP 003333014GBF 13172023 |ar10r2023
STAEIL CONCRETE PRODUCTS GRRSC 003303003GBF 13112023 [sr10r2023
MOLEX, INC. EQOH 003383015GBF 713112023 |ar10r2023
FITZPATRICKS AUTC BODY INC. PFIX 022102425JJK 713172023 |artor2023
BROWARD COLLEG UNI TAMP 02471033745K 7/3112023 |ar10/2023
zzzzzzzzzzzzzzzz EEI VA 016841214FLE 773112023 |8r10/2023






GERTIFIED ENGINES UNLIMITED 3 |CLEAL [016641213FLE 3 [713112023 |8/10/2023
GULF COAST DERMOTOPATHOLOGY LAHGRR AL [0246834184JK 1 |8rr2023 |8r1172023
ACADEMIC ALLIANCE IN DERMATOLOGY |GRR AL (02468341400 1 |ar172023 |8r1172023
MICROLUMEN |GRR AL |02486340800K 8 |ar/2023 |8M1/2023
[MICROLUMEN |DART [02468341100K 2 |8r172023 |811172023
HIT PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS GRR AL [0z4663402.00% 2 |8mr2023 |8r1172023
[HIT PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS GRR AL 02486339740k 1 {8rr2023 81112023
|URETHANE SYSTEMS INC. _ GRR AL l02486340500K 8 |8/172023 |8M1/2023
HIT PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS GRR AL |024882395.0UK 1 8/1/2023 |aM1/2023
TAMPA PATHOLOGY LABORATORY GRR AL |o2468325700K 1 8/1/2023 |ar11/2023
HALKEY-ROBERTS CORPORATION GRR AL |024863388J40K 3 8112023 8/11/2023
JABIL INC. GRR AL I024883413.00K 3 81172023 81172023







An updated 10-day trailer in/out excel spreadsheet for November 2024. Please also

provide one for January 2022 and July 2023.
® Documentation of any rejected loads for the past three years.

Please provide all documentation by close of business Friday, December 6, 2024, or sooner.
Thank you for your efforts to remain in compliance with state and federal hazardous waste and
universal waste regulations governing your facility. Feel free to reach out with any questions or

concerns.
Thank you,

Betsy Loaiza

Environment Specialist 11

Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5911



https://clicktime.symantec.com/34R6bNKkmvzY6mprft8JgVx7Vc?u=https%3A%2F%2Fnam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Ffloridadep.gov%252F%26data%3D02%257C01%257C%257C411e75192c534bf0a69d08d7b15cc7b7%257C8a807b9b02da47f3a903791a42a2285c%257C0%257C1%257C637172884795269474%26sdata%3DSECBCsWOp%252FdSlyAkuO2ASm8IO1ih7PHiPFtE60TSYn4%253D%26reserved%3D0
mailto:Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov

From: Michael Hirst

To: Loaiza, Betsy

Cc: McNelley, Warren

Subject: RE: FDEP - Freehold Cartage Inc (FLD984187831) Inspection Follow Up
Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 3:58:30 PM

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Good afternoon

FCl appreciates the positive feedback. FCl takes pride in trying to be 100% compliant with the
regulations.

We will begin working on the below requests right away.
Happy thanksgiving and we will be in touch shortly with the documentation.

Thanks mikeh
863-287-1830

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
® An updated 10-day trailer in/out excel spreadsheet for November 2024. Please also
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

Environment Specialist II

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
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